
 
 

CITY OF ATLANTA 
SUITE 1900 

55 TRINITY AVENUE, SW 
ATLANTA, GA 30303 

(404) 330-6204   Fax:  (404) 658-7705 
Internet Home Page:  www.atlantaga.gov 

 

Keisha Lance Bottoms 
Mayor 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT 
David L. Wilson II 

Chief Procurement Officer 

May 14, 2020 
 

Dear Potential Bidders: 
 
Re: IFB-C 1200476 Upper Proctor Creek Capacity Relief Project in Historic Vince City, 
Phase C 

 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum Number 2, which is hereby made a part of the above-
referenced project. 
 
For additional information, please contact Mrs. Jalisa Simpson, Contract Specialist, by email at 
jsimpson@atlantaga.gov. 

 

 

          

 

 
                             Sincerely, 

 
 
 
       David L. Wilson II 
 
 
DLW/jas   
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Invitation for Bid (“IFB”) and modifies the original 
solicitation package as noted below and is issued to incorporate the following: 
 

1. Attachment No. 1: Responses to 8 Questions 
2. Revised Question Due Date: 2nd Question and answer period, end date 5/27/2020 at 12:00 

P.M EST 
3. Revision: Bid Schedule has been revised as of 5/14/2020 
4. Revision: The Bid due date is extended to 7/1/2020 at 2:00 P.M EST 

 

 
 

 

The Bid due date HAS been modified from Wednesday, June 17, 2020 to Wednesday, July 1, 
2020 and should be time stamped into the system no later than 2:00 P.M. EST 
  
 

**All other pertinent information is to remain unchanged** 
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Attachment No. 1 

Responses to 8 Questions 
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IFB-C 1200476 Questions and Answers 

 

1. The attached bid schedule, that appears to be for Phase B, is posted under phase C. Please 

advise. Thanks! 

 

Answer: Phase C Bid schedule is included in Addendum #2. 

   

2. We are interested in looking at both phases on the Upper Proctor Creek relief project for 

you guys. I am reaching out to see how we can receive plans for both jobs. Let me know 

if you will be our contact to receive this information. 

 

Answer: See Addendum No. 1. 

 

3. I'm able to access the attachments, but don't see any plans attached; is there a different 

process to get the plans? 

Answer: See response to Question 2. 

 

4. I was just downloading all of the docs from the portal but I did not notice any  plans.  Are 

the plans/drawings on this job?  

 

Answer: See response to Question 2 

 

5. the City provide better plans. The ones in the PDF when enlarged are un-legible and 

appear to be missing part of the scope of work.  

 

Answer: See response to Question 2.  

 

6. While downloading the required submittals for the above mentioned job I noticed the Bid 

Schedule section is for Phase B rather that Phase C. Is this an error? Please advise. 

 

Answer: See response to Question 1.  

 

7. I'm reaching out to find out if there is an estimated budget for the Upper Proctor Creek 

Capacity Relief Project in Historic Vine City, Phase B & C? As well as an anticipated 

start date. If you could let me know when you have a moment I would appreciate it. 

Answer: The City does not reveal budget information. The start time is predicated on the 

bid award process. 

8. Can the initial RFI due date be extended after these items are provided so that we can 

submit questions based on the review of the above documents?  

  

  Answer: Yes. Refer to Addendum No. 2 
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